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The east coast of the town faces the Pacific Ocean, the west borders Toji Village of the Tamura district with the Abukuma
mountains watershed, the south borders Tomioka Town and Kawauchi Village within the district, and the north borders on
Namie Town and Futaba Town. A special port was constructed in Ottozawa to take in the cooling water for the Tokyo Electric
Power Company's Fukushima No. 1 Atomic Power Plant, permitting 3,000-ton-class vessels to unload their cargoes. Damage by
frost and rain to the rice crop has been one of the agricultural problems in the area since early times, but this is a comfortable
area to live in, being blessed with an agreeable natural environment.
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Okuma Town was inaugurated on November 1, 1954, by
merging Ohno Village with Kuma Town according to the
Towns and Villages Merger Promotion Act, bringing the
population to 8,815, the number of households tol1,550,
and the total area to 78.50 square kilometers. Before the
merger, Ohno Village was a combination of three villages,
that is, Nogami Village, Ohdawara Village, and Shimonogami
Village, after the Towns and Villages Institution was
enforced on April 1, 1889, and Kuma Town was made from
five villages, that is, Kumagawa Village, Kuma Village (two
villages of Kuma Village and Sayama Village merged on July
15, 1880), Fusawa Village, Orahara Village and Koirino
Village. ‘ ‘

During the age of feudal clan administration, the town's
area was placed under the rule of Minamishinehago Jinya
from among seven villages in Soma Feudal Domain, along
with the entire area of the present Futaba Town, Futaba
District, with its south bordering on Iwaki. In the age of
civil wars, it formed a group of border positions, and in the

Tokugawa Period, a checkpoint was placed at Kumaeki from H

the beginning of the 17th century onward. At present, our
town is divided into 21 administrative sections. After the
inauguration, the population continued to decrease as the
Japanese economy progressed. When Tokyo Electric Power
Co., Inc. established an atomic power plant in January 1967
at Ottozawa, however, the population started to pick up
rapidly, and as of January 1, 2000, we boast the population
of 10,938, with 3,366 households, and a total area of 78.70
square kilometers.




